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DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES s
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING o
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLNM MARIANNE UDOW
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

July 19, 2006

Melissa Bentley
Bentley Manor Inc
2099 W. Wilson Rd
Clio, MI 48420

RE: License #: AM250071550
Bentley Manor #3
14461 Clio Rd
Clio, Ml 48420

Dear Ms. Bentley:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (989) 839-1144.

Sincerely,

Tom Bauer, Licensing Consultant
Office of Children and Adult Licensing
2320 W. Pierson Rd.

Flint, Ml 48504

(810) 760-2857

Enclosure

P.O. BOX 30650 - LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8150
www.michigan.gov - (517) 335-6124



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

l. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AM250071550
Bentley Manor Inc

2099 W. Wilson Rd
Clio, MI 48420

(810) 686-4858
Melissa Bentley, Designee
Bentley Manor #3

14461 Clio Rd
Clio, MI 48420

(810) 686-7677
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V.

Purpose of Addendum

The licensee requested a 2-bed increase in capacity. The live in staff apartment will
be converted for resident use. The area has two bedrooms.

Methodology

| visited the home on 7/19/2006 and measured the bedrooms.

Description of Findings and Conclusions
Bedroom 1 measured 12° 9” X 10’ 6” with an additional area of 10 sq feet. The total
useable floor space is 143 sq. feet.
Bedroom 2 measured 12’ 6” X 11’ 8” with an additional 15 sq. feet of useable space.
Both bedrooms could accommodate 2 residents. This will allow the possible
conversion of smaller individual bedrooms into alternate use.
Recommendation
| recommend that the capacity of the home be increased from 10 to 12.
;’ 7:911-&-:- = EW 2/19/2006

Tom Bauer Date

Licensing Consultant



